

[Get your ielts writing corrected](#)

[See other ielts writing samples](#)

Alcohol is becoming more and more common in many countries. What are some of the problems associated with alcohol abuse, and what are some of the possible solutions?

Today in many countries worldwide, alcohol abuse is a growing problem that causes many unfortunate events. Traffic accidents and direct damage to the inner body are among many issues caused by alcohol misuse. This essay will focus on analyzing these problems as well as solutions used to counter alcohol abuse.

Firstly, there are multiple concerns regarding the abuse of alcohol use. Many traffic accidents have been found to have happened when the driver is drunk and cannot fully control the vehicle. This threatens not only the life of the driver but also of the other people who are involved in the incident. Another problem is the damage that alcohol may cause for the person's inner organs if it is consumed inappropriately. Studies have shown that the liver is the most likely part to be affected and it may even lose its functionality due to alcohol. This eventually leads to many diseases originated from a damaged liver such as cirrhosis. Thus, drinking alcohol uncontrollably is the main reason for many illnesses and losses.

However, fortunately there are possible solutions in order to reduce the number of people overusing alcohol. One of the most effective solutions is education. Children can be taught from a very young age that using alcohol too much may cause regretful results. As they grow up, these early teachings will prove to be useful in slashing the number of incidents created by alcohol exploitation. Another possible way is to implement stricter rules and heavier fines in order to limit the number of drivers controlling the driving vehicles when drunk. As most people do not want to get into trouble, they will obey the rule and this can help reduce the potential risk of accidents.

In summary, there are many ways people around the world can do so that reduce alcohol overuse and make it become less of a problem. It is hoped people will use alcohol with responsibilities and eventually the problem itself can be lessened.

Comment [z1]: Its better if you save the problems for the body of the essay.

Comment [z2]: Excellent topic sentence

Comment [z3]: Referring to one specific organ of our body

Comment [z4]: People can be ill but not organs of our body

Comment [z5]: Countable in this context and because of the "many"

Comment [z6]: Imply = suggest

Comment [z7]: This could have a meaning that more than one person is driving the same car at the same time

Comment [z8]: Uncountable in this context

Grade Criteria	Estimated	Comments
----------------	-----------	----------

	Grade	
Task response	8	You covered both questions really well and the topic development was excellent. Lots of strong points that were well supported.
Cohesion and coherence	7-8	Just occasional places where there is a loss of coherence (confusion). The overall structure you used is excellent and good strong topic sentences were used for each paragraph in the body.
Vocabulary	7-8	Just occasional errors in word usage
Grammar	8	Very few errors. Only a couple of minor non-reoccurring errors. Note "the"!
overall	7.5-8	Yeah great! Very strong essay. Definitely closer to the 8 than the 7.5.



Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)